
FRANKEN PHONET!C SCH٥0L
6116 East Highway 69

Prescott Valley, Arizona 86314 -
PH٥NE(928) 775-6747

FAX (928)775-6740
E-MAILnilknarf@franklinpli.netIc.net

FRANKL.N PH٥NET!C SCH..L, !NC.

BCARD MEETING AGENDA

Wednesday May 24th, 2.23 at 1 :ЗОрт
Zoom meeting Audio or Video

Phone #386-347-5053

Meeting ID #966 1382 9812
Passcode#832031

Call to Grder

٠ Approval of Prior Board meeting minutes from April 26th, 2023.
٠ Approval of Financial Report from May اق1 thru May 22nd, 2023

New Business

٠ Paraeducator Evaluation

٠ PTO Bylaws
٠ ELA Curriculum

Old Business

٠ Prescott Valley Campus Update

٠ Big 5 Building update

Set Next Meeting

Meeting Adjourned



Franklin Phonetic School-Board Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, April 26, 2023
Meeting at: Franklin Phonetic Prima.’ School, 6116 E. Hwy 69, Prescott Valley, AZ 86314

Call to order: 3:45 p.m.

On Phone: Kristen Goode. Cindy Franklin, Tom Franklin, Clydene Dechett, Audrey Wl'ight,
Alison Alva, Leo Condos, Lane Burkitt

Absent: Neil Wright. Dusti Lewis-Richter

Guests: Rachel Vaszpeller, Tasha Weeks

Approval of prior meeting minutes: March ا5ا3 corporate board minutes one correction

needed. Motion to approve April 3rd meeting minutes was made by Alison Alva, seconded by
Clydene Dechert and passed unanimously.

New Business؛

٠ Financial Report(s)؛ Grants are closing soon. Starting to get final monies from grants.
Everything In the financial report looks good. A motion to accept the monthly financial
report was made by Tom Franklin , seconded by Clydene Dechert and passed
uiianimously.

٠ Teacher Resignations 23-24 (Rachel Vaszpeller & Tasha Weeks): Rachel Vaszpeller
and Tasha Weeks are asking to be let out of tire contracts for tire next school year (23/24).
Both gave letters expressing need to witlrdraw from the contract. Gabaldoir submitted a
letter of support for letting both of thenr out of the contracts without penalty. A motion to
approve the release of Rachel Vaszpeller and Tasha Weeks from their contracts for 23/24
without penalty was made by Alison Alva, seconded by Clydene Dechert and passed
unanimously.

٠ Adoption of training to meet State requirements for Epilepsy Foundation action
plan: We are required to have a plan for response to seizures. The Epilepsy Foundation
has a plan template we can use. Tlrere are trainings that we will need to send some
employees to. A motion to approve using the Epilepsy Foundatloit plans and trainings to
train some staff during the in-service before the 23/24 school year begins, was made by
Tom Franklin and seconded by Clydene Dechert and passed unanimously.

Old Business:

« Prescott Valley Campus Update: Band concert was today. Fourth grade opera was
performed last week. Field trips week of May ١اا15 for Jr. high students. There are two
teaching positions needed to be filled (fourth grade and Science).



٠ Big 5 Building Update: Carpet squares going on walls in gym for protection. We will be
getting shelves for band instruments and cupboards for art.

Next meeting: Wednesday. May 24, 2023 at 1:30 p.m.

Adjourn: Motion to adjourn at 4:15 p.m. was made by Clydene Dechert, seconded by Alison
Alva and passed unanimously.-



Franklin Phonetic Primary School, Inc.
PV Income statement 5-1-23 to 5-22-23

Current Month

0.0.ConťDonations Private

Mjsce١؛aneous Revenue

State Equa!lzatlon Assistance

Prop 3.1 -1011

Prop 301 -1012

Prop 301 -1013

Prop 202"!nst !mprovement

Prop 123
Tỉt!e 1

!DEA Basic

IDEA Preschool

Paid Lunches

Fund Raisers

Extracurricular Activities Fee

0.00

209,003.76
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

13,358.50

14,000.00

11,000.00

200.00

(71.00) Lunch Refund to Parent

0.00

0.00

247,491.26 April 2023 Ending Balance 1,048,864.90Total Revenues

Cost of Sales

0.00Total Cost of Sales

247,491.26Gross Profit

Expenses
Teachers "Certified

Substitute Teachers

Other " Non-Certified

Employee Insurance

Social Security
Retirement Plan

Long-Term Disability
Miscellaneous Purchased Servie

Telephone & Postage

Continuing Education

Supplies

105,894.65

4,958.09
0.00

4,068.65

14,513.44

12,991.32
118.12

0.00

0.00

0.00

618.69 Shirts for Opera & Painting Supplies to Paint Classroom

For Management Purposes Only ?a?.. Λ5/22/23 at 3:52 PM



Franklin Phonetic Primary School, Inc.
PV Income statement 5-1-23 to 5-22-23

Current Month

736.31

11,428.40

2,487.50

Kinder Supplies & Art Supplies

Spalding Supplies for 23-24 school year

Studies Weekly for 23-24 school year

Curriculum Supplies
Books, Periodicals, & Inst. Al
Textbooks

Dues & Fees

Miscellaneous Expense
Miscellaneous Purchased Ser٧lc

P/C Insurance

Supplies
Dues Fees،؟

Travel & Conferences

ether " Non-Certlfled

Employee Insurance

Workers Compensation Insurance
Miscellaneous Purchased Servie

Repair and Maintenance " Equip

Furniture & Equipment Rental

Telephone & Postage
Internet Services

Advertising

Supplies
Dues & Fees

Miscellaneous Expense
Financial Services

Other - Non.Certlfled

Employee Insurance
Miscellaneous Purchased Servie

Water/Sewer

Cleaning & Disposal Services
Lawn Care

Security Services

Repair and Maintenance "Build

Repair and Maintenance " Equip

Land and Building Rental
P/C Insurance

Supplies
Natural Gas/Propane

Electricity

0.00

0.00

1)400.00 Basketball Court Lines Painted

0.00

28.66 Pens for Teaclier Appreciation
0.00

0.00

6,115.38
976.59

13,354.00 25% of new school year policy
0.00

0.00

2,094.11
651.80

Xerox Lease

0.00

0.00

1,800.19

3,557.35

4)290.98

Cleaning Supplies

Sage Annual Renewall & Prescott Valley Chamber of Comerce

Mastercard Payment
0.00

7)522.36
0.00

0.00

0.00

375-00

0.00

229.25

820.00 Air Conditioner Repair & Norms lock
0.00

0.00

6,465.92
257.45

386.00

Ace Valley Hardware

0.00

5/22/23 at3:52PM For Management Purposes Only ة٠.ةآلة?



Franklin Phonetic Primary School, Inc.
PV Income statement 5-1 -23 to 5-22-23

Current Month

0.00Emp!oyee Insurance
Miscellaneous Purchased Ser٧¡c

Repair and Maintenance -Equip
StudentTransportationService

Supplies
Gasoline

Due & Fees

Teachers - Certified

Teacher Aides

Employee Insurance

Continuing Education
Instructional Aids

Teachers "Certified

Purchased Professional Service

Continuing Education

Stipend-Title III

Contracted Counselor/Therapist
Teachers . Non-Certified

Contracted Counselor/Therapist
Miscellaneous Purchased Servie

Supplies
Teachers - Certified

Teachers - Non-Certlfied

Employee Insurance

Continuing Education

Employee Insurance

Continuing Education
Teachers - Certified

other Food

Dues & Fees

Supplies
Dues & Fees

Field Trips

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

40,892.29

39,428.15
0.00

0.00

0.00

11,372.78

0.00

100.00

219.00

0.00

4)623.06

9,392.50
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

815.12

0.00

3,774.27
418.20

0.00

723.69 Music, Student Council, Cooler Bags
0.00

751.91

320,653.18Total Expenses

For Management Purposes Only5/22/23 at 3:52 PM Page:3



Franklin Phonetic Primary School, Inc.
PV Income Statement 5-1 -23 to 5-22=23

Current Month

(＄ 73,161.92）Net income

一一 ~一 ー

For Management Purposes Only Page: 45/22ﾉ23 at3:52 PM



5/16/2023

PARAEDUCATOR EVALUATION OTOL

The evaiuator will meet with the paraprofessi.nal(s) In the evaluator’s building (either all together. In small groups, or
individually) at or about the beginning of the work year to review expectations and requirements and may include goals. If the
performance of a paraprofessional Is at or below the level of Needs Improvement, a discussion shall be held between the
Paraprofesslonal's evaluator and tlie Paraprofessional to discuss concerns and perfon^ance expectations prior to the
performance evaluation being complete.

E٧ALUATOR:NAME:

DATE:SCHOOL:

This form Is intended to record the evaluator’s assessment of the above-named individual’s job perfomance as a

paraprofessional during the school year shown. The purpose of the evaluation Is to recognize the individual’s proficient or
exemplary performance and to increase perfomiance that Is unsatisfactory or needs Improvement.

This form is to be completed and signed by the evaluator and provided to paraprofessionals at the start of the third quarter.

RUBRIC FOREVALUATION RATING

RATING OF "EEXEMPLARY (Performance consistenllj,' and effectively meets ,¡ob requirements.

Models best practices for other paraprofessionals/staff to ensure student needs are met.)

RATING OF "P”PERFORMS WELL (Performance well and effectively meets job requirements)

RATING OF “DDEVELOPING (Performance does not consistently meet job requirements.

Improvement in some areas is required.)

RATING OF "U”UNSATISFACTORY (Perfomiance does not meet job erquirements.)

،.Ν/ΆNOT APPLICABLE

PLEASE NOTE: ANY RATING OF “D” OR “U” SHOULD BE ACCOMPANIED BY EVIDENCE OR COMMENT

Ν/ΑE p DJOB PERFORMANCE

Displays interest and enthusiasm in work

Accurately collects data aitd maintains record keeping, if applicable

Accepts and carries out assignments willingly and diligently

Demoitstrates flexibility and adjusts to change

Demonstrates knowledge of and adherence to basic classroom / school
routines

Is successful In tlie reinforcement of the Three B’s (Be Safe, Be Respectfol,

Be Responsible)



23ه5/16/2

F٠!!ows guidance and actionable feedback

Applies new knowledge and skills

Follows through on directions and uses work time productively

Works as a member of a team to provide services as delineated in the
students' plan or at tlie direction of tlie educator/Adminlstrator.
EVIDENCE OR COMMENTS:

p D u Ν/ΑE^TERPERSONAL RELATIONSHIPS WITH STUDENTSAND STAFF

Relates appropriately with students

Relates appropriately with staff

Respects and is responsive to individual differences

Helps students to communicate in a positive manner and encourages

student effort and participation

Works well with groups or individual students and adapts approaches to

individual learning styles

Is considerate of othei's

Communicates effectively

Brings concerns / issues through propel, chain of command

Understands and respects the teacher’s role in tlie classroom

Maintains appropriate boundaries with familles/parents

Contributes to the progress of the student(s)

Demonstrates initiative and the ability to work independently

Effectively assists classroom teacher or immediate supervisor with

establishing and maintaining classroom management of the learning
envii'onment

EVIDENCE OR COMMENTS:

E p D u Ν/ΑPROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES

Maintains regular attendance. Is punctual, and follows procedures for

reporting absences/late arrivals.



23ه5/16/2

Demonstrates initiative and resourcefulness

Displays concern for students’ health and safety

Demonstrates discretion, confidentiality and ethical behavior

Uses technology, cell phones, and devices appropriately and according to
the school’s acceptable use policy

Adheres to classroom and school policies and procedures

Contributes to staff and/or team meetings

Maintains composure undei. pressure

Dresses appropriately per the employee handbook

Demonstrates proficiency In academic skills

Follows correct procedures for leaving before stated contract time

EVIDENCE OR COMMENTS:

uE p D
OVERALL PERLORMANCE RATING:



5/16/2023

GOALS

RATING OF “M'MET GOAL

RATING OF “D”DEVELOPING TOWARDS GOAL

RATING OF "DNMDOES NOT MEET GOAL

GOAL(S):

EVIDENCE OR COMMENTS:

DM DNMOVERALL GOAL RATING

Commendations:

Suggestions For continued gro^h:

Was an in-person meetingheld to discuss the evaluation? Yes No

Signature of Employee Signature of Supervisor DateDate

Signature of Administrator Date

Employee response:



5/16/2023



5/16/2023

PARAEDUCATOREVALUATIONOTOL

The eva!uat٠٢ will meet with the pa٢aprofessi٠nal(s) in tlie evaluator’s building (eitlier all together, in small groups, or
individually) at or about the beginning of the work year to review expectations and requirements and may include goals. If the

performance of a paraprofessional Is at or below the level of Needs Improvement, a discussion shall be held between the
Paraprofesslonal’s evaluator and the Paraprofessional to discuss concerns and performance expectations prior to the

performance evaluation being complete.

^:HOOL:
E٧ALUATOR:AME:

DATE:

This form is intended to record the evaluator’s assessment of the above-named indlvidual’sjob performance as a

paraprofessional during the school year shown. The purpose of the evaluation is to recognize the individual’s proficient or

exemplai^ perfonnance and to Increase performance that is unsatisfactoi^ or needs Improvement.

This form is to be cojnpleted and signed by the evaluator and provided to paraprofessionals attlie start oftlie tlilrd quarter.

RUBRIC FOR EVALUATION RATING

RATING OF “E”EXEMPLARY (Performance consistently and effectively meets .job requirements.

Models best practices for other paraprofessionals/staíí'to ensure student needs arc met.)

RATING OF "pPERFORMS WELL (Performance well and effectively meets job requirements)

RATING OF “DDEVELOPING (Performance does not consistently meetjob reqiiircntents.

Improvement in some areas is required.)

RATING OF "uUNSATISFACTORY (Perfoi-mancedoes not meet job requirements.)

NOT APPLICABLE

PLEASE NOTE: ANY RATING OF “D” OR “U" SHOULD BE ACCOMPANIED BY EVIDENCE OR COMMENT

E p D u Ν/ΑJOB PERFORMANCE

Displays Interest and enthusiasm in work

Accurately collects data and maintains record keeping. If applicable

Accepts and carries out assignments willingly and diligently

Demonstrates flexibility and adjusts to change

Demonstrates knowledge of and adlierence to basic classroom / school
routines

Is successful in the reinforcement of tlie Three B’s (Be Safe, Be Respectflil.
Be Responsible)



5/16/2023

Follows guidance and actionable feedback

Applies new knowledge and skills

Follows through on directions and uses work time productively

Works as a member of a team to provide services as delineated in the
students' plan or at the direction of the educator/Admlnlstraţo
EVIDENCE OR COMMENTS:

p D u Ν/ΑEINTERPERSONAL RELATIONSHIPS WITH STUDENTS AND STAFF

Relates appropriately with students

Relates appropriately with staff

Respects and Is responsive to individual differences

Helps students to comniunlcate in a positive manner and encourages

student effort and participation

Works well with groups or individual students and adapts approaches to

individual learning styles

Is considerate of others

Communicates effectively

Brings concerns / issues through proper chain of command

Understands and respects the teacher’s role in the classroom

Maintains appropriate boundaries witli famllies/parents

Contributes to the progress of the student(s)

Demonstrates Initiative and the ability to work Independently

Effectively assists classroom leache؛- or immediate supervisor with

establishing and maintaining classroom management of tlie learning
environment

EVIDENCE OR COMMENTS:

PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES E p D u Ν/Α

Maintains regular attendance. Is punctual, and follows procedures for

reporting absences/late arrivals.



23ه5/16/2

Demonstrates Initiative and resourcefulness

Displays concern for students’ health and safety

Demonstrates discretion, confídentlallty and ethical behavior

Dses technology, cell phones, and devices appropriately and according to
the school’s acceptable use policy

Adheres to classroom and school policies and procedures

Contributes to staff and/or team meetings

Maintains composure under pressure

Dresses appropriately per the employee handbook

Demonstrates proficiency in academic skills

Follows correct procedures for leaving before stated contract time

EVIDENCE OR COMMENTS:

p D uE
OVERALL PERLORMANCE RATING:



5/16/2023

GOALS

RATING OF "MMET GOAL

RATING OF "DDE٧ELOPING TOWARDS GOAL

RATING OF “DNMDOES NOT MEET GOAL

GOAL(S):

EVIDENCE OR COMMENTS:

٠M DNMOVERALL GOAL RATING

Commendations:

Suggestions for continued g٢o١١^h:

Was an ỉn-pe٢son meeting held to discuss the evaluation? Yes No

Signature of Employee Signature of Supei^Isor DateDate

Signature of Administrator Date

Employee response:



23ه5/16/2



NON-PROFIT BYLAWS

OF

FRANKLIN PHONETIC ELEMENTARY PTO

PREAMBLE

The following Bylaws shall be subject to, and governed by, the Non-Profit Corporation Act of Arizona and the Articles of
Incorporation of Franklin Phonetic Elementary PTO. In the event of a direct conflict between the herein contained provisions
of these Bylaws and the mandatory provisions of the Non-Profit Corporation Act of Arizona, said Non-Profit Corporation Act
shall be the prevailing controlling law. In the event of a direct conflict between the provisions of these Bylaws and the Articles
of Incorporation of Corporation/Organization, It shall then be these Bylaws which shall be controlling.

ARTICLEl-NAi

The legal name of the Non-Profit Corporation/Organization shall be known as Franklin Phonetic Elementary PTC, and shall
herein be referred to as the "Corporation/Organization."

ARTICLE 2-PURP٥SE

The general purposes for which this Corporation/Organization has been established are as follows:

The purposefor which the Non-ProfitCorporationis formed is set forth in the attacfied Articles of Incorporation

The Corporation/Organization is established within the meaning of 1RS Publication 557 Section 5٥l(c)(l) Organization of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code") or the corresponding section of any future federal tax code and
shall be operated exclusively for franklin phonetic parent teacher organization

In addition, this Corporation/Organization has been formed for the purpose of performing all things incidental to, or appropriate
in, the foregoing specific and primary purposes. However, the Corporation/Organization stiall not, except to an insubstantial
degree, engageIn any activity or the exerciseof any powers which are not in furtherance of its primary non-profit purposes.

The Corporation/Organization shall hold and may exercise all such powers as may be conferred upon any nonprofit
organization by the laws of the state of Arizona and as may be necessary or expedient for the administration of the affairs and
attainment of the purposes of the Corporation/Organization.At no time and in no event shall the Corporation/Organization
participate In any activities which have not been permitted to be carried out by a Corporation/Organization exempt under
Section 501(c) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (the "Code").

ARTICLE 3-٠FFICES

The principal office of the Corporation/Organization shall be located at 6116 AZ - 69-9, PRESCOTT VALLEY, Arizona 96314.

The Corporation/Organizationmay have other such offices as the Board of Directors may determine or deem necessary, or

as ttie affairs of the Corporation/Organization may find a need for from time to time.

ARTICLE 4 - DEDICATICN ٥F ASSETS

The properties and assets of the Corporation/Organization are irrevocably dedicated to and for non-profit purposes only. No
part of the net earnings, properties, or assets of this Corporation/Organization, on dissolution or otherwise, shall inure to the
benefit of any person or any member, director, or officer of tills Corporation/Organization. On liquidation or dissolution, all
remaining properties and assets of the Corporation/Organization shall be distributed and paid over to an organization
dedicated to non-profit purposes wliich has establislied its tax-exempt status pursuant to Section 5٥l(c) of the Code.

ARTICLE 5 - BOARD OF DIRECT_QRS

General Powers and Responsibilities

Ttie Corporation/Organization stiall be governed by a Board of Directors (the "Board"), which sliall have all tfie riglits, powers,

privileges and limitations of liability of directors of a non-profit corporation organized under the Non-Profit Corporation Act of
Arizona. The Board shall establisti policies and directives governing business and programs of the Corporation/Organization



and sha!! de!egate to the Executive D!٢ecto٢ and Cofporation/Org anization staff, subject to the provisions ot these By!aws,
authority and responsibility to see that the policies and directives are appropriately tollowed.

Number and Qualifications

The Board shall have up to 8, but no tewer than 8, Board members. The number of Board members may be increased
beyond 8 members or decreased to less than 8 members by the affirmative vote of a simple majority of the then seeing
Board of Directors. A Board member need not be a resident of the state of Arizona.

In addition to the regular membership of the Board, representative of such other organizations or individuals as the Board
may deem advisable to elect shall be Ex-Officio Board Members, which will have the same rights and obligations, including
voting power, as the other directors.

Board Compensation

The Board shall receive no compensation other than for reasonable expenses. However, provided the compensation structure
complies with Sections relating to "Contracts Involving Board Members and/or Officers" as stipulated under these Bylaws,
nothing in these Bylaws shall be construed to preclude any Board member from serving the Corporation/Organization in any
other capacity and receiving compensation for sen/ices rendered.

Board Elections

The Governance Committee shall present nomination for new and renewing Board members @ the board meeting
immediately preceding the beginning of the next fiscal year. . Recommendations from the Governance Committee shall be
made known to the Board in writing before nominations are made and voted on. New and renewing Board members shall be
approvedby a majorityof those Board membersat a Board meeting at which a guorum is present.

Term of Board

All appointments to the Board shall be for a term of 2 year(s). No person shall serve more than 4 consecutive terms unless a
majority of the Board, during the course of a Board meeting at which a guorum is present, votes to appoint a Board member
to 2 additional year(s). No person shall serve more than 8 consecutive years. After serving the maximum total number of
consecutive years on the Board, a member may be eligible for reconsideration as a Board member after 2 years have passed
since the conclusion of such Board member's service.

Vacancies

A vacancy on the Board of Directors may exist at the occurrence of the following conditions:

a) The deatli, resignation, or removal of any director;

b) The declaration by resolution of the Board of a vacancy in the office of a director who has been declared of unsound
mind by a final order of court, convicted of a felony, found by final order or judgment of any court to have breached a
duty pursuant to the Corporation Code and/or Act of the law dealing with the standards of conduct for a director, or has
missed 3 consecutive meetings of the Board of Directors, or a total of 4 meetings of the Board during any one calendar
year:

c) An increase in the authorized number of directors; or

d) The failure of the directors, at any annual or other meeting of directors at which director(s) are to be elected, to elect
the full authorized number of directors.

The Board of Directors, by way of affirmative vote of a majority of the directors then currently in office, may remove any

director without cause at any regular or special meeting, provided that the director to be removed has been notified in writing
In the manner set forth in Article 5 - Meetings that such action would be considered at the meeting.

Except as provided in this paragraph, any director may resign effective upon giving written notice to the chair of the Board,
the president of Corporation/Organization, the secretaty of Corporation/Organization, or the Board of Directors, unless the
notice specifies a later time for the effectiveness of the resignation. If the resignation is effective at a future time, a successor

may be designated to take office when the resignation becomes effective. Unless the Attorney General of Arizona is first
notified, no director may resign when the Corporation/Organization would then be left without a duly elected director In charge
of its affairs.

Any vacancy on the Board may be filled by vote of a ffwo-thirds majority of the directors then in office, whether or not the
number of directors then in office is less than a guorum, or by vote of a sole remainingdirector. No reduction of the autliorized
number of directors shall have the effect of removing any director before that director's term of office expires.



A Board member e!ected to fill a vacancy sha!! be elected tor the unexpired term of his or her predecessor in office.

Resignation

Each Board member shal! have the right to resign at any time upon written notice thereof to the Chair of the Board, Secretary
of the Board, or the Executive Director. ٧n!ess othenwise specified in the notice, the resignation shall take effect upon receipt
thereof, and the acceptance of such resignation shall take effect upon receipt thereof, and the acceptance of such resignation
shall not be necessari/ to make it effective.

Removal

A Board member may be removed, with or without cause, at any duly constituted meeting of the Board, by the affirmative vote
of a ttwo-thirds majority of tlien-se^ing Board members.

Meetings

The Board's regular meetings may be held at such time and place as shall be determined by the Board. The Chair of the
Board or any 4 regular Board members may cal! a special meeting of the Board with 1 days' written notice provided to eacti
member of the Board. The notice shall be served upon each Board member via hand delivery, regular mail, email, or f^. The
person(s) authorized to call such special meetings of the Board may also establish the place the meeting is to be conducted,
so long as it is a reasonable place to hold any special meeting of the Board.

Minutes

The Secreta^ shall be responsible for the recording of all minutes of each and eve^ meeting of the Board in which business
shall be transacted in such order as the Board may determine from time to time. However, in the event that the Secretary is
unavailable, the Chair of the Board shall appoint an individual to act as Secretary at the meeting. The Secretary, or the
individual appointed to act as Secretary, shall prepare the minutes of ttie meetings, which shall be delivered to the
Corporation/Organization to be placed in the minute books. A copy of the minutes shall be delivered to each Board member
via either regular mail, hand delivered, emailed, or faxed within 5 business days after the close of each Board meeting.

Action by Written Consent

Any action required by law to be taken at a meeting of the Board, or any action that may be taken at a meeting of the Board,
may be taken without a meeting if consent in writing setting forth the action so taken sliall be signed by all Board members.
The number of directors in office must constitute a quorum for an action taken by unanimous written consent. Such consent
shall be placed in the minute book of the Corporation/Organization and shall have the same force and effect as a unanimous
vote of the Board taken at an actual meeting. The Board members’ written consent may be executed in multiple counterparts
or copies, each of which shall be deemed an original for all purposes. In addition, facsimile signatures and electronic
signaturesor otlier electronic"consentclick" acknowledgmentsshall be effective as original signatures.

Quorum

At each meeting of the Board of Directors or Board Committees, the presence of 5 persons shall constitute a quorum for the
transaction of business. If at any time the Board consists of an even number of members and a vote results in a tie, then the
vote of the Chair of the Board shall be the deciding vote. The act of the majority of the Board members serving on the Board
or Board Committees and present at a meeting in which there is a quorum shall be the act of the Board or Board Committees,
unless otherwise provided by the Articles of Incorporation, these Bylaws, or a law specifically requiring otherwise. If a quorum
is not present at a meeting, ttie Board members present may adjourn the meeting from time to time without further notice until
a quorum shall be present. However, a Board member shall be considered present at any meeting of the Board or Board
Committees if during the meeting tie or she is present via telephone or web conferencing with the other Board members
participating in the meeting.

Voting

Eacti Board member shall only have one vote.

Proxy

Board members sliall not be allowed to vote by written proxy

Board Member Attendance

An elected Board Member who is absent from 3 consecutive regular meetings of the Board during a fiscal year shall be
encouraged to reevaluate with the Chair of the Board tiis/her commitment to the Corporation/Organization. The Board may
deem a Board member who has missed 3 consecutive meetings witliout such a reevaluation with the Cliair to have resigned
from the Board.

ARTICLE 6 - OFFICERS



Otticers and ٥udes

The Boa٢d sha!! e!ect office٢s of the Corporation/Organization which sha!! include aChair of the Boa٢d (Chief Executive
Officer), President (Executive Director), Vice President, a Secretary, a Treasurer (Chief Financial Officer), and such other
officers as the Board may designate by resolution. The same person may hold any number of offices, except that neither the
Secreta^ nor the Treasurer may serve concurrently as the Chair of the Board or the President. In addition to the duties in
accordance with this Article, officers shall conduct all other duties typically pertaining to their offices and other such duties
which may be required by law. Articles of Incorporation, or by these bylaws, subject to control of the Board of Directors, and
they shall perform any other such additional duties which the Board of Directors may assign to them at their discretion.

The officers will be selected by the Board at Its annua! meeting, and shall serve the needs of the Board, subject to all the
rights, if any, of any officer who may be under a contractof employment. Therefore, without any bias or predisposition to the
rights of any officer that may be under any contract of employment, any officer may be removed with or without cause by the
Board. All officers have the right to resign at any time by providing notice in writing to the Chair of the Board, President,
and/or Secretaty of the Corporation/Organization, without bias or predisposition to all rights, if any, of the
Corporation/Organization under any contract to which said officer is a part thereof. All resignations shall become effective
upon the date on which the written notice of resignation is received or at any time later as may be specified witflin the
resignation: and unless othenwise indicated within the written notice, a stated acceptance of the resignation sliall not be
required to make the resignation effective.

Any and all vacancies in any office because of death, resignation, disqualification, removal, or for any other cause, shall be
filled in accordance to the herein prescribed bylaws for regular appointments to such office. The compensation, if any, of the
officers shall be fixed or determined by resolution of the Board of Directors.

Chair of the Board (Chief Executive Officer)

It stiall be the responsibility of the Chair of the Board, when present, to preside over all meetings of the Board of Directors and
Executive Committee. The Chair of the Board is authorized to execute, in the name of the Corporation/Organization, any and

all contracts or other documents which may be authorized, either generalii/ ٥٢ specifically, by the Board to be executed by the
Corporation/Organization,except when required by law ttiat the President's signature must be provided.

President (Executive Director)

It shall be the responsibility of the President, in general, to supe^ise and conduct all activities and operations of the

Corporation/Organization, subject to the control, advice and consent of the Board of Directors. The President shall keep the

Board of Directors completely informed, shall freely consult with them in relation to all activities of the
Corporation/Organization, and shall see that all orders and/or resolutions of the Board are carried out to the effect Intended.

The Board of Directors may place the President under a contract of employment where appropriate. The President shall be
empowered to act, speak for, or otherwise represent the Corporation/Organization between meetings of the Board. The

President shall be responsible for the hiring and firing of all personnel, and shall be responsible for keeping the Board
informed at all times of staff performance and for implementing any personnel policies which may be adopted and
implemented by the Board. The President, at all times, is autliorized to contract, receive, deposit, disburse and account for all
funds of the Corporation/Organization, to execute in the name of the Corporation/Organization all contracts and other

documents authorized either generally or specifically by the Board to be executed by the Corporation/Organization,and to
negotiate any and all material business transactions of the Corporation/Organization.

Vice President

In the absence of the President, or in the event of his/her inability or refusal to act, it shall then be the responsibility of the
Vice President to perform all the duties of the President, and in doing so shall have all authority and powers of, and shall be
subject to all of the restrictions on, the President.

Secrefarv

The Secretaty, or his/her designee, shall be the custodian of all records and documents of the Corporation/Organization,
which are required to be kept at the principal office of ttie Corporation/Organization, and shall act as secretary at all meetings
of the Board of Directors, and shall keep ttie minutes of all such meetingson file in hard copy or electronicformat, s/he shall
attend to the giving and serving of all notices of the Corporation/Organization and shall see that the seal of the

Corporation/Organization, If any, is affixed to all documents, the execution of which on behalf of the Corporation/Organization
under its seal is duly autliorized in accordance with the provisions of these bylaws.

Treasurer (Chief Financiai Officer)
It shall be the responsibility of the Treasurer to keep and maintain, or cause to be kept and maintained, adequate and
accurate accounts of all the properties and business transactions of the Corporation/Organization, including accounts of its

assets, liabilities, receipts, disbursements, gains, losses, capital, retained earnings, and other matters customarily included in
financial statements.



The Treasurer sha!! be responsib!e for ensuring the deposit of, or cause to be deposited, a!l money and other ٧a!uab!es as
may be designated by the Board of Directors. Furthermore, the Treasurer sha!l disburse, or cause to be disbursed, the funds
of the Corporation/Organization, as may be ordered by the Board of Directors, and sha!! render to the Chair of the Board,
President, and directors, whenever they reguest ¡t, an account of all the Treasurer's transactions as treasurer and of the
financial condition of the Corporation/Organization.

The Treasurer shall give the Corporation/Organization a bond, if so reguested and reguired by the Board of Directors, in the
amount and with the surety or sureties specified by the Board for faithful performance of the duties of the Treasurer's office
and for restoration to the Corporation/Organization of all its books, papers, vouchers, money and other property of every kاnd
in the Treasurer's possession or under the Treasurer's control upon the Treasurer's death, resignation, retirement, or removal
from office. The Corporation/Organization shall pay the cost of such a bond.

ARTICLE 7 - COMM-

Committees of Directors

The Board of Directors may, by resolution adopted by a majority of the directors then in office, provided that a guorum is
present, designate one or more committees to exercise all or a portion of the authority of the Board, to the extent of the
powers specifically delegated in the resolution of the Board or in these bylaws. Each such committee shall consist of ๒ (2)
or more directors, and may also Include persons who are not on the Board but whom the directors believe to be reliable and
competent to serve at the specific committee. However, committees exercising any authority of the Board of Directors may
not have any non-director members. The Board may designate one or more alternative members of any committee who may

replace any absent member at any meeting of the committee. The appointment of members or alternate members of a

committee reguires the vote of a maإo٢¡ty of the directors then in office, provided that a guorum is present. The Board of
Directors may also designate one or more advisoty committees that do not have the authority of the Board. However, no

committee, regardless of Board resolution, may:

a) Approve of any action that, pursuant to applicable Law, would also reguire the affirmative vote of the members of the
Board If this were a membership vote.

b) Fill vacancies on, or remove the members of, the Board of Directors or any committee that has the authority of the
Board.

c) Fix compensation of tfie directors serving on the Board or on any committee.

d) Amend or repeal the Articles of Incorporation or bylaws or adopt new bylaws.

e) Amend or repeal any resolution of the Board of Directors that by its express terms is not so amendable or repealable.

0 Appoint any other committees of the Board of Directors or their members.

g) Approve a plan of merger, consolidation, voluntary dissolution, bankruptcy, or reorganization: or a plan for the sale,
lease, or exchange of all or considerably all of the property and assets of the Corporation/Organizationothenwise than
in the usual and regular course of its business: or revoke any such plan.

h) Approve any self-dealing transaction, except as provided pursuant to law.

Unless otherwise authorized by the Board of Directors, no committee shall compel the Corporation/Organization in a contract

or agreement or expend Corporation/Organization funds.

Meetings and Actions of Committees

Meetings and actions of all committees shall be governed by, and held and taken In accordance with, the provisions of Article
5 - Board of Directors of these bylaws concerning meetings and actions of the directors, with such changes In the context of
those bylaws as are necessaty to substitute the committee and its members for the Board of Directors and its members,

except that the time for regular meetings of committees may be determined either by resolution of tfie Board of Directors or by
resolution of the committee. Special meetings of committees may also be called by resolution of the Board of Directors.
Notice of special meetings of committees shall also be given to any and all alternate members, who sfiall have the right to
attend all meetings of the committee. Minutes shall be kept of each meeting of any committee and shall be filed with the
Corporation/Organization records. The Board of Directors may adopt rules not consistent with the provisions of these bylaws
for the governance of any committee.



أ! a dl٢ecỉo٢٢e!ies on information prepared by a committee of the Board on which the director does not serve, the committee
must be composed exclusively of any or any combination of (a) directors, (b) directors or employees of the
Corporation/Organization whom the director believes to be reliable and competent in the matters presented, or (c) counsel,
independent accountants, or other persons as to matters which the director believes to be within that person's professional or
expert competence.

Executive Committee

Pursuant to Article 7 ٠ Committee of Directors, the Board may appoint an Executive Committee composed of a minimum of 5
directors, one of whom shall be the Chair of the Board of the Board and another shall be either the Secretary, or the Treasurer,
to seive on the Executive Committee of the Board. The Executive Committee, unless limited in a resolution of the Board, stiall have

and may exercise all the authority of the Board in the management of the business and affairs of the Corporation/Organization
between meetings of the Board, provided, however, that the Executive Committee shall not have the authority of the Board in
reference to those matters enumerated in Article 7 - Committee of Directors. The Secretaty of the Corporation/Organ ization shall send

to each director a summaty report of the business conducted in any meeting of the Executive Committee.

ARTICLE 8 " STANDARD OF CARE

General

A director shall perform all the duties of a director, including, but not limited to, duties as a member of any committee of the
Board on which the director may serve, in such a manner as the director deems to be in the best Interest of the
Corporation/Organization and with such care, including reasonable inquiry, as an ordinary, prudent, and reasonable person in
a similar situation may exercise under similar circumstances.

In the performance of the duties of a director, a director shall be entitled to rely on Information, opinions, reports, or
statements, including financial statements and other financial data, in each case prepared or presented by^

a) One or more officers or employeesof the Corporation/Organization whom the director deems to be reliable and
competentin the matters presented:

b) Counsel, independent accountants, or other persons, as to the matters which the director deems to be within such
person's professional or expert competence: or

c) A committee of the Board upon which the director does not serve, as to matters within its designated authority, which
committee the director deems to merit confidence.

so long as in any such case the director acts in good faith, after reasonable inquiry when the need may be indicated by the
circumstances, and witliout knowledge that would cause such reliance to be unwarranted.

Except as herein provided in Article 8 - standard of Care, any person who performs the duties of a director in accordance witti
the above shall have no liability based upon any failure or alleged failure to discharge that person's obligations as a director,
including, without limitationof the following, any actions or omissions which exceed or defeat a public or charitable purpose to
which the Corporation/Organization, or assets held by it, are dedicated.

Loans

The Corporation/Organization shall not make any loan of money or property to, or guarantee the obligation of, any director or
officer, unless approved by the ArizonaAttorney General: provided, however, that the Corporation/Organizationmay advance
money to a director or officer of the Corporation/Organization or any subsidiary for expenses reasonably anticipated to be
incurred in the performance of the duties of such officer or director so long as such Individual would be entitled to be

reimbursed for such expenses absent that advance.

ConfUct of Merest؛

The purpose of the Conflict of Interest policy Is to protect the Corporation/Organization's interest when it is contemplating
entering into a transaction or arrangement that might benefit the private interest of one of its officers or directors, or that might
otherwise result in a possible excess benefit transaction. This policy is intended to supplement but not replace any applicable
state and federal laws governing conflict of interest applicable to nonprofit and charitable corporations/organization s and is not
intended as an exclusive statement of responsibilities.

Restriction on Interested Directors

Not more than %هه1 (percent) of the persons sen/ing on the Board of Directors at any time may be Interested persons. An

interested person is (!) any person currently being compensated by the Corporation/Organization for services rendered to it
witliin the previous ttwelve (12) months, whether as a full-time or part-time employee, independent contractor, or otherwise,

excluding any reasonable compensation paid to a director: and (2) any brother, sister, parent, ancestor, descendent, spouse.



hr<٦۴hor-in-!a١٨, slste؛-٢n٠!aw, son-ln-!aw١ mother-in-law, or father-in-law of any such person. However, any violation of the
provisions of this section shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any transaction entered into by the interested person.

Duty to Disclose
In Connection with any actual or possible conflict of interest, an interested person must disclose the existence of the financial
interest and be given the opponunity to disclose all material facts to the directors who are considering the proposed
transaction or arrangement.

Establishing a Conflict of Interest
After the disclosure of the financial interest and all material facts, and after any discussion with the interested person, ttie

interested person shall leave the Board meeting while the potential conflict of interest is discussed and voted upon. The
remaining Board members shall decide if a conflict of interest exists.

Addressinga Conflictof Interest
In the event that the Board should establish that a proposed transaction or arrangement establishes a conflict of interest, the
Board shall then proceed with the following actions:

a) Any interested person may render a request or report at the Board meeting, but upon completion of said request or
report the individual shall be excused while the Board discusses the information and/or material presented and then
votes on the transaction or arrangement proposed involving the possible conflict of interest,

b) The Chair of the Board of the Board shall, if deemed necessary and appropriate, appoint a disinterested person or
committee to investigate alternatives to the proposed transaction or arrangement,

c) After exercising due diligence, the Board shall determine whether the Corporation/Organization can obtain with
reasonable efforts a more advantageous transaction or arrangement from a person or entity that would not give rise to
a conflict of interest.

d) If a more advantageous transaction or arrangement Is not reasonably possible under circumstances not producing a
conflict of interest, the Board shall determine by a ma0إr¡ty vote of the disinterested directors whether the transaction or
arrangement is in the best interest of the Corporation/Organizat ion, for its own benefit, and whether it is fair and
reasonable. It shall make its decision as to whether to enter into the transaction arrangement in conformity with this
determination.

Violations of Conflict of Interest Policy
Should the Board have reasonable cause to believe an interested person has failed to disclose actual or possible conflicts of
interest, the Board shall then inform the interested person of the basis for sucti belief and afford the interested person an
opportunity to explain the alleged failure to disclose.

If, after hearing the interested person's explanation, and after making further investigation as may be warranted in
consideration of tlie٠ circumstances, the Board determines the interested person intentionally failed to disclose an actual or
possible conflict of interest, it shall take appropriate disciplinary and corrective action.

Procedures and Records

All minutes of the Board Meetings, when applicable, shall contain the following Information:

a) The names of all the persons who disclosed or otherwise were found to have a financial interest in connection with an
actual or possible conflict of interest, the nature of the financial interest, any action taken to determine whether a
conflict of interest was present, and the Board's decision as to whether a conflict of interest in fact existed.

b) The names of the persons who were present for discussions and any votes relating to the transaction or arrangement,
the content of the discussions, including any alternatives to the proposed transaction or arrangement, and a record of
any vote taken in connection with the proceedings.

Acknowledgement of Conflict of Interest Policv

Each director, principal officer, and member of a committee with Board delegated powers shall be required to sign a statement

which affirms that such person:

a) Has received a copy of the conflict of interest policy:

b) Has read and understands the policy:



c) Has agreed lo comply with the policy: and

d) Understands that the Corporation/Organization is charitable, and in order to maintain its federal tax exemption, it must
engage primarily in activities which accomplish one or more of its tax-exempt purposes.

Violation of Lovaltv- Self-Dealina Contracts

A self-dealing contract is any contract or transaction (!) between this Corporation/Organization and one or more of its
Directors, or beleen this Corporation/Organization and any corporation, firm, or association in which one or more of the
Directors has a material financial interest ("Interested Director"), or (ii) between this Corporation/Organization and a
corporation, firm, or association of which one or more of its directors are Directors of this Corporation/Organization. Said self-
dealing shall not be void or voidable because such Director(s) of corporation, firm, or association are parties or because said
Director(s) are present at the meeting of the Board of Directors or committee which authorizes, approves or ratifies the self-
dealing contract. If:

a) All material facts are fully disclosed to or otherwise known by the members of the Board and the self-dealing contract
is approved by the Interested Director in good faith (without including the vote of any membership owned by said
interested Director(s));

b) All material facts are fully disclosed to or otherwise known by the Board of Directors or committee, and the Board of
Directors or committee authorizes, approves, or ratifies the self-dealing contract in good faith—without counting the
vote of the interest Director(s)—and the contract is just and reasonable as to the Corporation/Organization at the time it
is authorized, approved, or ratified; or

c) As to contracts not approved as provided in above sections (a) and/or (b), the person asserting the validity of the self,
dealing contract sustains the burden of proving that the contract was Just and reasonable as to the
Corporation/Organization at the time it was authorized, approved, or ratified.

Interested Director(s) may be counted in determiningthe presence of a quorum at a meeting of the Board of Directors or a
committee thereof, which authorizes, approves, or ratifies a contract or transaction as provided for and contained in tills
section.

tndemn.ifcation

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Corporation/Organization shall indemnify its "agents," as described by law, including
its directors, officers, employees and volunteers, and including persons formerly occupying any such position, and tlieir tieirs,
executorsand administrators,against all expenses,judgments, fines, settlements, and otlier amounts actually and reasonably
incurred by them in connection with any "proceeding," and including any action by or in the riglit of the
Corporation/Organization, by reason of the fact that the person is or was a person as described in the Non-Profit Corporation
Act. Such right of indemnification shall not be deemed exclusive of any other rigtit to wliicti such persons may be entitled
apart from tills Article.

The Corporation/Organization sliall have the power to purchase and maintain insurance on belialf of any agent of the
Corporation/Organization, to the fullest extent permitted by law, against any liability asserted against or incurred by the agent
in such capacity or arising out of the agent's status as such, or to give otlier indemnification to tfie extent permitted by law.

ARTICLE 9 - EXECUTI.N ٥F CCRPCRATE INSTRU-.ŢŞ

Execution of Corporate Instruments
The Board of Directors may, at its discretion, determine the method and designate the signatoty officer or officers, or ottier
person or persons, to execute any corporate instrument or document, or to sign the corporate name witfiout limitation, except
wtien otlierwise provided by law, and sucli execution or signature sfiall be binding upon the Corporation/Organization .

Unless otherwise specifically determined by the Board of Directors or othenwise required by law, formal contracts of tfie
Corporation/Organization, promissory notes, deeds of trust, mortgages, other evidences of indebtedness of the
Corporation/Organization, otlier corporate/organization instruments or documents, memberships in other
corporations/organizations, and certificates of shares of stock owned by the Corporation/Organization shall be executed,
signed, and/or endorsed by tfie Secretaty, Treasurer and President.

All cfiecks and drafts drawn on banks or other depositories on funds to the credit of the Corporation/Organization, or in
special accounts of ttie Corporation/Organization, shall be signed by such person or persons as tfie Board of Directors sfiali
auttiorize to do so.



Loans and Contracts

No !oans or advances sha!l be coniracted on beha!f of the Corporat!on/Organizatlon and no note or other evidence of
indebtedness shall be Issued in its name unless and except as the specific transaction is authorized by the Board of Directors.
Without the express and specific authorizationof the Board, no officer or other agent of the Corporation/Organization may
enter into any contract or execute and deliver any instrument in the name of and on behalf of the Corporation/Organization,

ARTICLE 1. - RECCRDS AND REP.RTS

Maintenance and Inspection of Articles and Bylaws
The Corporation/Organization shall keep at its principal office the original or a copy of its Articles of Incorporation and bylaws
as amended to date, which shall be open to inspection by the directors at all reasonable times during office hours.

Maintenance and Inspection of Federal Tax Exemption Application and Annual Information Returns
The Corporation/Organization shall keep at its principal office a copy of its federal tax exemption application and its annual
informationreturns for three years from their date of filing, which shall be open to public inspection and copying to the extent
repuired by law.

Maintenance and Inspection of other Corporate Records
The Corporation/Organization shall keep adequate and correct books and records of accounts and written minutes of the
proceedingsof the Board and committeesof the Board. All such records shall be kept at a place or places as designated by
the Board and committees of the Board, or in the absence of such designation, at the principal office of the

Corporation/Organization. The minutes shall be kept in written or typed form, and ottier books and records shall be kept either
in written or typed form or in any form capable of being converted into written, typed, or printed form. Upon leaving office,
each officer, employee, or agent of the Corporation/Organizationshall turn over to his or her successor or the Chair of the
Board or President, in good order, such corporate/organizationmonies, books, records, minutes, lists, documents, contracts

or other property of the Corporation/Organization as have been in the custody of such officer, employee, or agent during his
or her term of office.

Every director shall have the absolute right at any reasonable time to inspect all books, records, and documents of every kind
and the physical properties of the Corporation/Organization and each of its subsidlaty corporations/organizations. The
inspection may be made in person or by an agent or attorney, and shall include the right to copy and make extracts of
documents.

Preoaratiori ot Annuat Firianclal Statemerits

The Corporation/Organization shall prepare annual financial statements using generally accepted accounting principles. Such
statements shall be audited by an independent certified public accountant, in conformity with generally accepted accounting
standards. The Corporation/Organizationshall make these financial statements available to the Arizona Attornei/ General and
members of the public for Inspection no later tlian 7 days after the close of the fiscal year to which the statements relate.

Reports

The Board shall ensure an annual report is sent to all directors within? days after the end of the fiscal year of the
Corporation/Organization, wflich shall contain ttie following information:

a) The assets and liabilities, including trust funds, of this corporation at the end of the fiscal year.

b) The principal changes in assets and liabilities, including trust funds, during the fiscal year.

c) The expenses or disbursements of the Corporation/Organization for both general and restricted purposes during the
fiscal year.

d) The information required by Non-Profit Corporation Act concerning certain self-dealing transactions involving more
than $50,٥٥٥ or indemnifications involving more than $10,000 which took place during ttie fiscal year.

The report shall be accompanied by any pertinent report from an independent accountant or, if there is no such report, the

certificate of an authorized officer of the Corporation/Organization that such statements were prepared without audit from the
books and records of the Corporation/Organization.

ARTICLE 11 - FIBCAL YEAR

The fiscal year for this Corporation/Organization shall end on May 30.



ARTICLE 12 - AMENDMENTS AND REVIS.NS

These bylaws may be adopted, amended, or repealed by the vote ota simple majority ot the directors then in office. Such
action Is authorized only at a duly called and held meeting of the Board of Directors for which written notice of such meeting,
setting forth the proposed bylaw revisions with explanations therefore, is given in accordance with these bylaws. If any

provision of these bylaws requires the vote of a larger portion of ttie Board than is otherwise required by law, that provision
may not be altered, amended or repealed by that greater vote.

ARTICLE 13 - CORPORATE/ORGANIZAIION SEAL

The Board of Directors may adopt, use, and alter a corporate/organization seal. The seal shall be kept at ttie principal office
of the Corporation/Organization. Failure to affix the seal to any corporate/organization instrument, however, shall not affect
the validity of that instrument.

ARTICLE 14 - CONSTRUCTIDN AND DEFINITICNS

Unless the context othenwise requires, the general provisions, rules of construction, and definitions contained in the Non-Profit
CorporationAct as amended from time to time shall govern the construction of these bylaws. Without limiting the generality of
the foregoing, the masculine gender includes the feminine and neuter, the singular number Includes the plural and the plural
number includes the singular, and the term "person" includes a Corporation/Organization as well as a natural person. If any
competent court of law shall deem any portion of these bylaws invalid or inoperative, then so far as is reasonable and possible
(!) the remainder of these bylaws shall be considered valid and operative, and (ii) effect shall be given to the intent manifested
by the portion deemed invalid or inoperative.

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

I,, certify that I am the current elected and acting Secretaty of the benefit Corporation/Organization, and the above bylaws are
the bylaws of this Corporation/Organization as adopted by the Board of Directors on August 31, 2023, and that they have not
been amended or modified since the above.

EXECUTED on this day of ., in the County of in the state of Arizona.

(Duly Elected Secretaty)


